Christopher Reams

Mooresville, NC 28115 (704) 677-9164 Creams1018@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Trauma Nurse with two years of critical care experience treats acutely and critically ill patients in highly technical and ongoing monitoring environment using extensive medication protocols and therapies. Offers direct and individualized nursing care to patients based on application of scientific nursing principles. Leads system change to promote health outcomes, system efficacy and healthy work environment through evidence-based practice.

SKILLS

- Privacy and confidentiality
- Medical terminology
- Direct Patient Care

- Home care
- Patient Management

WORK HISTORY

HOME HEALTH REGISTERED NURSE | 07/2015 to 05/2020 **Interim Healt Heare Inc. - Mooresville, NC**

- Responded to patient requests with appropriate clinical and personal assistance.
- Assessed patients' health conditions and asked appropriate questions to better understand current feelings.
- Supported personal care needs, including shopping for groceries, cleaning house and balancing accounts.

TRAUMA MEDICAL SURGICAL NURSE | 06/2018 to 03/2020 Wake Forest Baptist Medical Center - Winston-Salem, NC

 Observed patients' vital signs and administered physician-prescribed medications and treatments.

CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT | 08/2016 to 09/2017 Davis Regional Medical Center - Statesville, NC

• Gathered dietary information, assisted with feeding and monitored intake to help patients achieve nutritional objectives and support wellness goals.

EDUCATION

Mitchell Community College - Statesville, NC | Associate of Science Nursing, 05/2018

University Of North Carolina At Charlotte - Charlotte, NC | Bachelor of Science Nursing, 08/2019